
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION Ill 
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 2 IO 

LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352 

MAY 2 4 2006 
Keith E. Rockey, M.D. 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Progressive Medical Imaging 
830 N. Theatre Drive 
Marion, IN 46952 

SUBJECT: 

Dear Dr. Rockey: 

In letter received May 5, 2006, you contacted the US.  Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
and indicated that you wished to terminate your NRC radioactive material license. It is 
our understanding that no closeout survey will be needed since your facility is now 
licensed under Marion General Hospital NRC license No. 13-1 7956-01. 

Based on this conclusion, your NRC license number 13-32352-01 is hereby terminated. 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice." a copy of this letter 
and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's 
document system (ADAMS). The NRC's document system is accessible from the NRC Web 
site at htt~.//www.nrc,aov/readinq-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room). 

If you have any questions, please call me at (630) 829-9873 

TERMINATION OF YOUR NRC RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE 

Sincerely, 

h 

Mayerials Licensing Branch 

License No. 13-32352-01 
Docket No. 030-35907 

Enclosure: Amendment No. 01 


